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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.   
 
The answers to your specific questions are detailed within the attached document - ‘25-
480 - Managed equipment services freedom of information questionnaire’. 
 
Clarification was sought asking you to confirm whether ALL the questions relate to 
BOTH Managed Services AND Outsourced Services and confirmation was received 
as follows: 
 
Yes please, it would be great if you could answer all the questions for both 
managed services and outsources services. 
 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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QUERY RESPONSE RESPONSE RESPONSE RESPONSE

1. What is your organisation name?

2.

Do you currently have Managed Service or outsourced service 

contract agreements in place, in Cardiology, Radiology, 

Ultrasound, Monitoring, or Informatics?

Radiology Radiology Radiology ESMSK

3.
What is this Managed Service type? (Cardiology, Radiology, 

Ultrasound, Monitoring, Informatics) 
MRI Plain film, CT and MRI CT and MRI CDC activity

MRI, EX-RAY, U/S, CT, USGI 

services, Nerve Conduction

4.

Are there any planned strategic changes for the way your 

cardiology/radiology services are being delivered e.g. in housing 

or expansion 

None None None None

5.
If any such agreements are in place, who is your existing 

provider?
InHealth Medica Reporting Ltd Medical Imaging Partnership Medical Imaging Partnership

6.
Was there a particular reason that this provider was chosen? E.g. 

a particular technology offered

Historic - we do not hold this 

information
Historic/tender ICB/CDC Not applicable.

7.
What is the scope of the agreement by department and by services 

offered?
Outsourced activity Outsourced activity Outsourced activity

Diagnostic Provision: X-ray, 

MRI, Ultrasound.

8. How many devices in total will be replaced under this contract? None None None Not applicable.

9. When was the contract start date? (dd,mm,yyyy) 29/07/1999 18/01/2021 02/05/2023 30/11/2024

10. When is the contract end date? (dd,mm,yyyy) 15/05/2030 04/01/2026 01/05/2027 31/03/2026

11 What is the value of the MES contract? (GBP) £50,487,116.00 £18,014,655.00 £9,184,000.00 £1,581,000.00

12
Have there been any measurable financial or operational benefits 

from the agreement and what are they?

Diagnostic provision of MRI 

service at EDGH

Provision of diagnostic reporting 

for Plain Film, CT and MRI 

imaging

Diagnostic provision of CT/MRI 

activity at CDC

Diagnostic Provision: X-ray, 

MRI, Ultrasound.

13. Is there potential for an extension of this contract? No. No. Yes. No.

14.
Are there any additional comments not covered in these 

questions?
None. None. None. Not applicable.
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